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(3) The attached plat shows the 236.45 acre unit and wells outlined.

(4) All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application
by certified mail.

Your early consideration in this matter will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

{éz (é. (;;«{£ﬁ4441r~/”“‘

R. C. ANDERSON

Attachment
LBI/dch

cc: Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
P, O, Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Atlantic Richfield Company
P, 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, NM 88240

Texaco Inc.
P. 0. Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Shell 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1509
Midland, TX 79702

E1l Paso Natural Gas Company
600 Building of the Southwest
Midland, TX 79701



